
 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
PLAN COMMISSION 

 
February 15, 2016 

7:30 P.M. 

 

I. ROLL CALL 

Greg Trzupek, Chairman Mike Stratis Luisa Hoch 
 Dehn Grunsten Greg Scott 
 Robert Grela Mary Praxmarer 
  Jim Broline, Alternate 

 

II. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES 

A. December 7, 2015 Plan Commission Regular Meeting 

 

III. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Z-01-2016: 16W331 South Frontage Road (Molis); Special Use and Findings of Fact 
 

Requests special use approval as per Sections X.F.2.j of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to 
permit the construction of a building and parking lot for a dental office. 
 

B. V-01-2016: 16W380 93rd Place (Dlugopolski); Variations and Findings of Fact 
 

Requests variations from Sections VI.F.3.a of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit the 
resubdivision of three parcels into two lots fronting on 93rd Place with the proposed lots being 
13,813 square feet in area and 92 feet in width rather than the required 20,000 square feet in area 
and 100 feet in width.   
 

IV. CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Board Report – December 14, 2015 to February 8, 2016 

B. Building Report – 2015 Annual Report 

C. Subdivision Report – February, 2016 

 



February 15, 2016 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 

V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

A. Preliminary Plat of Subdivision – Dlugopolski – 16W380 93rd Place 

B. PC-01-2016: Annual Zoning Review 

 

VI. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS 

A. March 7, 2016: The filing deadline for this meeting is February 15, 2016 

B. March 21, 2016: The filing deadline for this meeting is February 29, 2016. 

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE:  All Plan Commission recommendations are advisory and are submitted to the Mayor and Board 
of Trustees for review and final action.  Any item being voted on at this Plan Commission meeting will be forwarded 
to the Mayor and Board of Trustees for consideration at their February 22, 2016 Regular Meeting beginning at 7:00 
P.M.  Commissioner Hoch is the scheduled Plan Commission representative for the February 22, 2016 Board meeting. 



PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

VILLAGE OF BURR mDGE

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF

December 7,2015

I. ROLL CALL

The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order
at 7:30 P.M. at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois
by Chairman Trzupek.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:

PRESENT: 5 - Hoch, Grunsten, Praxmarer, Scott, and Trzupek

ABSENT: 3 - Stratis, Grela, and Broline

Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock. In the audience was

Trustee Tony Schiappa.

II. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Hoch asked that the minutes be amended to add that she and Commissioner

Grela asked about snow removal at County Line Square during the hearing for the Cycle
Bar and County Line Square parking.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grunsten to approve the minutes of the November 16,2015 Plan Commission meeting with
the addition noted above.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 2 - Hoch and Trzupek
NAYS: 0-None

ABSTAIN: 3 - Grunsten, Praxmarer, and Scott

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 2-0.

III. PUBLIC HEAMNGS

Chairman Trzupek confirmed all those wishing to speak during the public hearing on the
agenda for tonight's meeting.

A. Z-18-2015: 8310-8350 Madison Street (McCormick HI, LLC); Variation and
Findings of Fact

As directed by Chairman Trzupek, Mr. Pollock described this request as follows: The
petitioner owns the building at 8310-8350 Madison Street. One of the current tenants,

Soaring Eagle Academy, is moving out. A potential new tenant (a call center) would like

more parking spaces than are currently available. To accommodate the new tenant, the

petitioner proposes to construct 160 additional parking spaces. The parking spaces would

be located in front of the building and the Zoning Ordinance prohibits parking in any yard
abuttmg a street. There is already parking in front of the building due to a 1986 variation.
This variation would expand the previously approved parking.



12/07/2015 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 2 of 6

Mr. Pollock added that the petitioner also seeks a variation from the required 8 foot side
yard setback for the parking. That parking would be located adjacent to the south lot line.
There is legal non-conforming parking located south of the building that does not have the
8 foot setback. That parking was built prior to the requirement for an 8 foot setback and

is, therefore, legally non-conforming.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner for their presentation.

Mr. Tony Marino was present on behalf of the property owner. Mr. Marino is the property

manager. He said that they are pursuing a tenant that would occupy the 50,000 square feet
vacated by Soaring Eagle Academy. The tenant is a call center and wants nine parking

spaces for each 1,000 square feet of floor area. He said the plan calls for adding 145 new

parking spaces for a total parking of approximately 315 spaces.

There were no comments from the public. Chairman Trzupek asked for questions and

comments from the Commissioners.

Commissioner Scott asked about the distance between the street and the proposed parking.

It was determined that there is 72 feet plus the parkway which Mr. Pollock estimated to be
about 15 feet.

Commissioner Praxmarer said she was okay with the added front yard parking with the
landscaping berm but was concerned about the side yard parking encroaching into the front

yard.

Commissioner Gmnsten said she agrees but would like to see more landscaping. Mr.

Marino explained that the landscaping plan is preliminary and they would add more
evergreen landscaping if desired.

Commissioner Hoch asked about the number of businesses already in the building and said
she is concerned about peak hour traffic. She confirmed that the driveway will not become

more narrow, and Mr. Marino said they have looked at drainage and will address drainage

as necessary.

Chairman Trzupek said that the eastern most parking spaces on the south side of the drive

are a problem because they encroach beyond the setback of the proposed parking lot. He

also suggested that the 10 foot island proposed adjacent to the existing parking lot be
removed and the parking lot shifted to the west to provide a larger front yard setback.

Commissioner Scott said he was concerned about traffic flow at the entryway. Chairman

Trzupek suggested they add a left turn lane.

Commissioner Scott said he was concerned about timing and did not want to see the

parking lot built if it is not needed. Mr. Marino said that they would not build the parking
lot unless the tenant signs a lease. Mr. Pollock added that the variation will expire if a

permit is not issued within one year.

Chairman Trzupek summarized suggested modifications to the parking lot including
removing the north-south island at the west end of the new parking and shifting the parking
lot to the west; removing the eastern most parking spaces along the south lot line to the

point where they have the same front yard setback as the proposed parking lot; and adding
a left turn lane at the entry drive.



12/07/2015 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 3 of 6

There being no further questions, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to close the

hearing.

At 8:02 p.m. a MOTION was made by Commissioner Gmnsten and SECONDED by
Commissioner Praxmarer to close the hearing for Z-18-2015.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 - Grunsten, Praxmarer, Hoch, Scott, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0-None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott and SECONDED by Commissioner
Praxmarer to adopt the petitioner's findings of fact and to recommend that the Board of

Trustees approve a variation from the Zoning Ordinance to permit the construction of

additional parking in the front of the building and a variation from said Ordinance to permit
parking along the south lot line located less than the required 8 feet from the side lot line
subject to the following conditions:

A. The north-south landscaping island at the west end of the new parking lot shall be
removed, and the new parking lot shall be shifted to the west to increase the front

yard setback.

B. Parking spaces along the south lot line shall be removed to the point where they
have the same front yard setback as the proposed parking lot.

C. The petitioner shall provide a left turn lane at the entry drive unless staff determines
that the left tune lane is not needed.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 ~- Scott, Praxmarer, Hoch, Scott, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0-None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

B. Z-19-2015: 7100 Grant Street (Corn Ed); Special Use, Variation and Findings
of Fact

As directed by Chairman Trzupek, Mr. Pollock described this request as follows:
Commonwealth Edison has an electrical substation on 71st Street between Madison Street

and Harvester Park. They are proposing to upgrade the station to be a "Smart Substation."
The upgrade requires the construction of an additional building to house equipment. A

utility substation is a special use in the R-l District, and the petitioner requests a variation

to allow the building to be less than 100 feet from the front lot line.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner for their presentation.

Mr. Steve McCleary, engineer for Corn Ed, described the benefits of converting this

substation into a smart station. He stated that Corn Ed has determined that the Option 3
location for the equipment building is preferred by Corn Ed.

There were no comments from the public. Chairman Trzupek asked for questions and
comments from the Commissioners.



12/07/2015 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 4 of 6

Commissioner Hoch said she prefers the option 3 location. She said she agrees that paving

is not necessary due to the lack of traffic. She would prefer to see more landscaping and
better fencing.

Commissioner Grunsten asked about the fencing and referenced the photograph submitted

showing fencing and landscaping. Mr. McCleary said the photo is only to show

landscaping. He said they are proposing to install high quality slats in the existing 6 foot
high fence.

Commissioner Praxmarer said the added landscaping and fencing will be an improvement

to the property. She asked if there will be more traffic to the site. Mr. McCIeary said there

will actually be less traffic as the upgraded substation will not require as much
maintenance.

Commissioner Scott asked for clarification regarding the fence at the northeast corner of

the property. Mr. McCleary said they cannot move that fence as recommended by staff

because of existing equipment. Commissioner Scott suggested an 8 foot fence at least in
this area if landscaping cannot be done.

Chairman Trzupek said he is okay with a 6 foot fence as he does not believe the 2 foot
difference will make that much difference given the height of the structures inside the
substation.

Commissioner Scott said he would like to see an 8 foot slatted fence although he said he is
not as concerned about the south side of the property.

Commissioner Hoch said she agrees with Commissioner Scott that an 8 foot slotted fence

is preferable.

Chairman Trzupek suggested requiring an 8 foot chain link fence with slats all around the
property and allowing less landscaping than recommended by staff in consideration of the
additional fencing.

There being no further questions, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to close the
hearing.

At 8:27 p.m. a MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by
Commissioner Grunsten to close the hearing for Z-19-2015.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 5 - Hoch, Grunsten, Praxmarer, Scott and Trzupek

NAYS: 0-None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner Scott
to adopt the petitioner's findings of fact and to recommend that the Board of Trustees grant

special use approval and approve a variation for the construction of a building for the Corn

Ed substation with a reduction in the required front yard setback subject to the following
conditions:



12/07/2015 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 5 of 6

A. Chain link fencing a minimum of 8 feet in height and with solid slat screening shall
be provided around the perimeter of the property.

B. Landscaping shall be provided around the perimeter of the property subject to staff
review and approval but reduced from the amount of landscaping recommended in

the staff summary.

C. Final fencing and landscaping plans shall be subject to staff review and approval
prior to issuance of a building permit.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 5 ~ Hoch, Scott, Gnmsten, Praxmarer, and Trzupek

NAYS: Om None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

IV. CORRESPONDENCE

There was no discussion regarding the Building Report or the Board Report.

V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

A. S-01-2015: 150 Harvesfer Drive (Brookfield); Sign Variation

Mr. Pollock described this petition as follows: The petitioner is seeking approval for a 50
square foot wall sign to be erected on the three story office building at 1 50 Harvester Drive.

The building is part of a Planned Unit Development that includes shared parking and access
for two existing office buildings and a planned third office building. This same sign was
approved in 2013; but due to the failure to obtain a permit, the approval has expired.

Chairman Trzupek asked if there was any way to control the intensity of the lighting. Mr.
Bill Barry, sign contractor for the petitioner, stated that the sign letters would be opaque

and the lighting would only be silhouetted behind the letters.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner Scott
to adopt the petitioner's findings of fact and to recommend that the Board of Tmstees

approve conditional sign approval as per S-01-2015.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 5 - Hoch, Scott, Grunsten, Praxmarer, and Trzupek

NAYS: 0-None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

VI. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS

Mr. Pollock said the filing deadline for the December 21, 2015 meeting has passed and
there are no hearings scheduled.



12/07/2015 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 6 of 6

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner Scott
to cancel the December 21, 2015 meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 5 - Hoch, Scott, Grunsten, Praxmarer, and Trzupek

NAYS: 0-None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

VII. ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner Scott
to ADJOURN the meeting at 8:42 p.m. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the meeting
was adjourned at 8:42 p.m.

Respectfully January 18,2016
Submitted:

J. Douglas Pollock, AICP



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY

Z-01-2016; 16W331 South Frontage Road (Molis); Requests special use approval as per Section
X.F.2.J of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit the construction of a building and

parking lot for a dental office.

Prepared For:

Prepared By:

Date of Hearing:

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission / Zoning Board of Appeals
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Doug Pollock, AICP
Community Development Director

February 15,2016

GENERAL INFORMATION

Petitioner: Ryan Molis

Property Owner: Carol Cheney

Petitioner's
Status:

Land Use Plan:

Contract Purchaser

Recommends Light
Industrial Uses

Existing Zoning: G-I General Industrial

Existing Land Use: Vacant

Site Area:

Subdivision:

1.34 Acres

Hinsdale Industrial Park



Staff Report and Summary
Z-01-2016: 16W331 South Frontage Road (Molis)
Page 2 of 2

SUMMARY

The subject property is a vacant lot located at the periphery of the Hinsdale Industrial Park. The
petitioner is a dentist seeking a location for his dental practice. The petitioner plans to construct a

5,000 square foot building for his dental office with space for other general office users to be
determined.

The Zoning Ordinance classifies "Medical or Dental Clinics" as a special use in the G-I General

Industrial District. The petitioner is requesting a special use for a dentist office on the subject

property. Within the Manufacturing (R-A, L-I and G-I) Districts, most non-industrial uses are
classified as special uses. The intent of the special use classification for offices and other users

which cater to customers and clients, is to limit traffic conflicts within industrial parks and to
preserve industrial properties for industrial uses. The subject property is not within an industrial
park and South Frontage Road is an arterial street (as opposed to a local street such as Shore Drive

or Tower Drive).

Other zoning regulations of note pertaining to this property include the following:

• The lot is a platted lot that is less than the minimum lot area required for new lots in the G-
I District (2 Acre minimum required). As such, it is a legal non-conforming lot relative to

lot area and is considered a buildable lot.

• The Zoning Ordinance does not require site plan review for new buildings or building
additions in the Manufacturing Districts. The petitioner has provided a site plan as
evidence that a 5,000 square foot office building can be built on the property.

• A 5,000 square foot office building requires 20 parking spaces for general office users (one
space per 250 square feet). A dentist office requires 6 spaces per doctor. The site plan

provides for more than 40 parking spaces. The number of doctors for the dentist office

will be limited by the number of parking spaces and the floor area devoted to other office
users.

• The site plan shows a small encroachment of the parking lot into the 40 foot front yard
setback. The encroachment will have to be eliminated.

• The driveway will need to be adjusted to be perpendicular to the street.

• Stonnwater management facilities will be required on the property.

• A landscaping plan that includes landscaping around the perimeter of the parking lot will
be required prior to issuance of a building permit.

• The building fa9ade will be reviewed prior to issuance of a permit for compliance with
Section X.B. 10 of the Zoning Ordinance relative to the limited use of stucco as an exterior

building material.

Findings of Fact and Recommendations

The petitioner has provided findings of fact which may be adopted if the Plan Commission is in
agreement with those findings. The petition is limited to a request for a special use for a dentist
office on the subject property. If approved, the petitioner intends to proceed with the purchase of

the property and the construction of a 5,000 square foot office building in which his dentist office
will be located.



FINDINGSQOACT

l(>K/\SPl«'IAI.US|'Pl';ki\JHI*IJl{SI).\M TO (ill<
VILLA(;il;Oi' liliRRRH)(,l;ZOMN(; ()RD1NAN( i';

Section XII.K.7 of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance requires that the Plan Commission determine
compliance with the following findings. In order for a special use to be approved, the petitioner must respond to
and confirm each and every one of the following findings by indicating the facts supporting such findings.

a. The use meets a public necessity or otherwise provides a service or opportunity that is not otherwise
available within the Village and is of benefit to the Village and its residents.

^ T o— ^^ ^^t ^^ ') J /?ktts So^^^^<
U/f€^

t^^^"^' ^ ^ w^' r c^t l^< (. ^/.-i?- ^^^
r,r''_ _J (, ^.J. .T C^e-^ ^^ c,^/ ^^ ^.W, ^
1^ J ^ex ^ nYl

-^1^-.

b. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special use will not be detrimental to, or endanger
^y

^ IJ.IU.I HIA^I HJLl l^^..,

the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare.

^:<t -A/at- e^^^c^ <^v^^/\^v-^<\ C< ^^h'-t Gl-hcc ^.K- /^' ^ —.^- -. ^ .-^
A/~^

c. The special use will not be injurious to the uses and enjoyment of other property in the immediate
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminish or impair property values within the
neighborhood in which it is to be located.

^ ^ ^li ,V\C<itCG ^/^
VA(- l?r»^+'CI LU.x^ -/ /'

^1^ A^-h J&c^^^ ^

/^^' ^

d. The establishment of the special use will not impeded the normal and orderly development and
improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted in the district.

Ao -,^/ [/-A y^K

Findings of Fact - Special Use Page 1 of 2



e. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and/ or necessary facilities have been or will be provided.

^5 "-// ^ 1 /^—^ C^^t^^ ^:U^ ^ ^11

^ .M ^ ^ ^ c.J- A -^ ^ -7-^-

f. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to
minimize traffic congestion in the public streets.

^, S'?c ^- 1 ^hM ^ ^ -<~'w'e. ^^ ^'7/ ^'/~

r^f-r^^
(f^V^?c>'T '

g. The proposed special use is not contrary to the objectives of the Official Comprehensive Plan of the
Village ofBuiT Ridge as amended.

^ - /->^ <'> -^^'

h. The special use shall, in other respects, conform to the applicable regulations of the district in which it
is located, except as such regulations may, in each instance, be modified pursuant to the recommendations of
the Plan Commission or, if applicable, the Zoning Board of Appeals.

^H /rS^ ~^ <<^ /;?/«- rc^^rs-?.-^ ^ ^rc^ ^^4^

(Please transcribe or attach additional pages as necessary)

Findings of Fact - Special Use Page 2 of 2



SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1:500

PA^KIN6 ANP SITE
TOTAL FLOOR AREA;

KUMBER OF EMPLOrEES;

HiJMBER OF 006TORS"

NUMBER O? PARK!N6 5FA6E5;

NUMBER OF ACCESSiSLE fARKINli. SPACES;

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA:

TOTAL SITE AREA;

PATA
10,000 S.F.

x

x

44 SPACES

2 SPACES

25.&&5 5.F.

5&,243 5,F.

12 3.40'LOT LINE

20'-0" SIPE YARP SETBAC.X

5000S.F.BUiLPfN<7

t '. 'II 14F'&RKINSPSPAC;e^f2A&bE5S[BLESPA&E&J

44 PARKING SPACES TOTAL

lO'-O" SIPE YARD SETBACK
13&'-4" 24'-0"

l&'-o"

344.3 5.'LOT UNE

DRAWING:
Schematic Site Plan
DATE:
12.17.15
PROJECT NO:

Molis Dental
9 S. 261 Route 83

Burr Ridge, Illinois

MICHAEL ABRAHAM
A R CHITECTURE

148 Burlington Avenu Clarendon Hills Illinois 60514 P 630.G5G.9417 F S30.655.9421 mlchael-abraham.com



 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

 
STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY 

 

V-01-2016; 16W380 93rd Place (Dlugopolski); Requests variations from Section VI.F.3.a of the 
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit the resubdivision of three parcels into two lots fronting 
on 93rd Place with the proposed lots being 13,813 square feet in area and 92 feet in width rather 
than the required 20,000 square feet in area and 100 feet in width.   

 
Prepared For: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission / Zoning Board of Appeals 
   Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
Prepared By:  Doug Pollock, AICP 
   Community Development Director 
 
Date of Hearing: February 15, 2016 
 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

Petitioner: 
 

Jozef Dlugopolski 

   

Property Owner: 
 
 

Jozef Dlugopolski 

Petitioner’s 
Status: 
 
 

Property Owner 

Land Use Plan: Recommends Single-Family 
Residential Uses 
 

Existing Zoning: 
 

 

R-3 Single Family Residence 
District 

 
 

Existing Land Use: 
 
 

Vacant 

Site Area: 
 
 

276,627 square feet 

Subdivision: Oak Hill Estates 



Staff Report and Summary 
V-01-2016: 16W380 93rd Place (Dlugopolski) 
Page 2 of 2 
 

 
SUMMARY 

The petitioner owns a property at the northeast corner of 93rd Place and Route 83.  The property 
consists of two platted lots and a portion of a third platted lot.  The two platted lots front on Route 
83.  The petitioner seeks to resubdivide the lots so that there are two lots of record both fronting 
on 93rd Place.   
The existing lots even with the added portion of the third lot, do not meet the minimum lot area or 
lot width requirements.  The resubdivision also does not meet the minimum lot area or lot width 
requirement.  The minimum required lot area is 20,000 square feet per lot and the minimum 
required lot width is 100 feet.  The proposed lots are 13,813 square feet in area and 92 feet in 
width. 

Compatibility with Surrounding Area 
The subject property is part of the Oak Hill Estates Subdivision which was annexed to the Village 
in 1995 by a petition for annexation signed by a majority of residents in the subdivision.  The 
subdivision was platted under the authority of Du Page County prior to annexation.  The lots in 
the subdivision vary in size but most of the lots are 11,250 square feet in area and 75 feet in width.  
Attached is a copy of the plat page for this area.   

Zoning History 
The Village approved these same variations and same resubdivision plan in 2002 (A-834-07-02).  
However, the petitioner never proceeded with a final plat and, therefore, the variation expired.   A 
copy of the 2002 variation Ordinance is attached.  Please note the findings in Section 2 of the 
Ordinance. 

Findings of Fact and Recommendations 
The petitioner has provided findings of fact which may be adopted if the Plan Commission is in 
agreement with those findings.  If the Plan Commission recommends approval of this petition, the 
variation should be made subject to the final plat of subdivision being submitted within one year. 
 



Findings of Fact

Variation from the Village of Burr Ridge
Zoning Ordinance

Section XIII.H.3 of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance requires
that the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals determine compliance with
the following findings. In order for a variation to be approved, the
petitioner must respond to and confirm each and every one of the following
findings by indicating the facts supporting such findings.

a. Because of the particular physical surroundings, shape, or
topographical conditions of the specific property involved, a
particular hardship to the owner would result, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience^ if the strict letter of the regulations were to be

Tu-TA ^ ^v^l^^^.-^^^5^0^
^^,^"c^%%.iS^^^^^^?I%t-s^?^cl::^^

7^oli'4-i"^5^ft7]had£»'^ ?/vi lc^ c?v^4a4?£>Ai ^PC^ at^i/x
^ ^e c£. ^o^\c^ < •Tl(?^ S /

b. The pVoperty in question cannot yield a ressonable return if
permitted to be used only under the conditions allowed by the
regulations governing the ,zoning district in which it is located.

Oavmct l^s w^tt^l be ^-^^ ^<^vww^?p po4w4\c^\
^uAfe<5,

c. The conditions upon which an application for a variation is based are
unique to the property for which the variance is sought, and are not
applicable, generally/ to other property within the same zoning
classification. \

-T^^TcT'^h e lo4s hievff snbei'^^eel bef-o^e^ ^ ^
%^r^f ,^%r^^^^,^^ ^'^ce
WuAd onl^f be applL^&ble +o ^is ^^vt^cuidv ^s4&we

d. The purpose of the variation is not based primarily upon a desire to
increase financial gain.

The p^joo^.o-f ++>& VQ.^a^ce I's -^ ^/e"</ ^e5(?
yo^o^d res^e^ces n,«^ ^o"e novmw'io^sk

hn-l-Vi +-1^ g 6L(vvo u dt'A^ <?^e^.



The alleged difficulty or hardship is caused by this Ordinance and
has not been created by any persons presently having an interest in
the property.
The new vvu/n'i^y^ lo4- s(?.€ Ovc(in^nc/<e

;5 hmdenA^ +^1-5 ^"»^0sod de</fr\op^-

The granting of the variation will not be detrimental to the public
welfare or injurious to other property or improvements in the
neighborhood in which the property is located.

G-vc^^/wi -v-^ va^\ai\ce ^oa\d be v^<?^ a^^^^^
y\^0^\^ ^^V\C 5^v^v\c^A^) y\e\^V\p€>^00^
\\o^^ wi-^ CL sq/'e^ Pl€^^ a\relct Q^lAtnoI +1^ ^Sid^i^^^

-f o^ po 5si b te c/Ii (t d v^.
The granting of the variation will not alter the essential character
of the neighborhood or locality. /,

T^s ^;Q4;(^ ^^lcf ^hl^ i^jo^^e-^^ e5S^-+'<

^£L\ra/c4e^ o^ +h€ v\e\^}QbcS^\^>d.

The proposed variation will not impair an adequate supply of light
and air to adjacent property or substantially increase the congestion
of the public streets, or increase the danger of fire^ or impair
natural drainage or create drainage problems on adjacent properties,
or endanger the public safety/ or substantially diminish or impair
property values within the neighborhood.

The p^^°S(°d ^a.v'tCt+f^ ^(11 >^pv^^e^^4^<zL

d ^ /u&q €l P^bl<.t,e>^fe^ J^^, Pvf,^!^ ^ LalA; C^vi1hT^1-S:^ ^e^^r^^d. Co^es^o^ ^f^he p^>/il
5<l.v-ee4-c>, o\Q^\^ o( ^tv-Q ^ It Y?e ^^ ffe(^ec^'
The propos'ed variation Jis1 consistent with the official Comprehensive
Plan of the Village of Burr Ridge and other development codes of the

Village. T(^ p^p05CC( ^^ia+t^^ ^ COn S ; 5-^6^
^i+h c.\\ \^4t^a^^^ ai/xd C^(^^(£VSQ^^^£> De+^^i^
4-^e o\^v\e^OM^ ^e ^ r(a^^^-f8^^^?.^e.

(Please transcribe or attach additional pages as necessary.)



ORDINANCE NO, A.-834-7-02

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIATION
OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE

(V-04-2002: Dluaooolski - 10S639 Jackson .Sfcreetl

WHEREAS, an application for a variation of the Village of

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for certain real estate has been filed

with the Village Clerk of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and

DuPage Counties, Illinois/ and said application has been referred

to the Zoning Board of Appeals of .said Village and has been

processed in accordance with the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, said Zoning Board of Appeals of this Village held a

public hearing on the question of granting said zoning variation

on May 6, 2002, at the Burr Ridge Village Hall/ at which time all

persons desiring to be heard were given the opportunity to be

heard; and

WHEHEAS/ public notice in the form required by law was

provided for said public hearing not more than 30 nor less than 15

days prior to said public hearing by publication in the Suburban

Life. a newspaper of general circulation in this Village/ there

being no newspaper published in this Village; and

WHERSAS, the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Board of Appeals

has made its report on the request for a zoning variation,

including ifcs findings and recommendations^ to this President and

Board of Trustees, and this President and Board of Trustees has

duly considered said report/ findings/ and recommendations.

NOW THEREFORE^ Be It Ordained by the President and Board of

Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge/ Cook and DuPage Counties,

Illinois, as follows:



Section 1: All Exhibits submitted at the aforesaid public

hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. This President and

Board of Trustees find that the granting of the zoning variation

indicated herein is in the public good and in the best interests

of the Village of Burr Ridge and its residents/ is consistent with

and fosters the purposes and spirit of the Burr Ridge Zoning

Ordinance as set forth in Section II thereof,

Section 2: That this President and Board of Trustees, after

considering fche report/ findings/ and recommendations of the

Zoning Board of Appeals and other matters properly before it, in

addition to the findings set forth in Section I/ finds as follows;

A, That the Petitioner for the variation for the property
located at 10S639 Jackson Street, Burr Ridge/ Illinois,
is Mr, Josef Dlugopolski (hereinafter "Petitioner").
The Petitioner requests a variation from Section VI.F,2
(a) of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to allow lot
width variations and lot size variations for the re-
subdivision of two lots on 93 Place. The lots would
both be 92 feet in width and 13,814 square feet in
area, rather than the 100 feet of lot width and 20/000
square feet of lot area required by Section VI.F.2 (a)
of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance.

B. That the plight of the owner is due to unique
circumstances because of the lot configuration and the
topography of the properties;

C. That the variation will not alter the essential
character of the locality because the homes would be
oriented so that they would essentially line up with
the other homes along 93rd Place; and

D. That a hardship will result if the variation is not
granted because the utility of the properties and the
orientation of the homes would be compromised.

-2-



Section 3: Thafc a variation from Section VI.F.2 (a) is

hereby granted for the property commonly known as 10S639 Jackson

Street to allow lot width variations and lot size variations to

allow resubdivision of two lots with both lots being 92 feet wide

and 13,814 square feet in area/ rather than 100 feet of lot width

and 20/00 square feet o£ lot area required by Section VI. P* 2 (a)

of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance. The property is legally

described as follows:

Lot 4 (Except the East 41.0 feet thereof). Lot 5 and Lot 6 in
Oakhill Estates Resubdivision, a Resubdivision of Lot 70 in
County Clerk's Assessment Division of the South Half of
Sections 1 and 2 and all of Sections 11 and 12, in Township
37 North, lying North of the Sanitary District, Range 11,
East of the Third Principdl Meridian/ in DuPage County,
Illinois.

The PIN Numbers for the properties are: 10-02-401-003,
10-02-401-002, and 10-02-401-016

Section 4: That the approval of this variation is subject to

compliance with the following terms and conditions:

A. As per Section XIII.H. 5 of the Burr Ridg& Zoning
Ordinance, this variation shall become null and void
unless a plat of resubdivision is recorded within 12
months of the date this Ordinance is adopted.

B. The subdivision of the lots shall comply with the
submitted Site Plan (Sxhibit A) and with the
petitioner's statement that no variations will be
requested or are necessary to construct: single-family
residences on the subject property.

Section 5: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and

effect from and after ifcs passage/ approval/ and publication as

required by law. The Village Clerk is hereby directed and ordered

to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form.

-3-



PASSED this 28th d^y of May/ 2002, by the Corporate

Authorities of the Village of Burr Ridge on a roll call vote as

follows:

AYES: 5 - Trustees Derma, Rohner/ Pallat, Cizek,
and Sodikoff

NAYS: 0 - Nons

ABSENT; 1 - Trustee Paveza

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Burr Ridge on

this 28th day of May, 2002.

^^0 *.

Village President

ATTEST:

-z^

Village Clerk

-4-



i
0
4
^

LOT 4 [EXCEPT THE EAST 41.0 FEET THEREOP), LOT 5 ANO LOT 6 IN OAKHlLL ESTATES
RESUBOIVISIQN, A RESUBDfViSlON OF LOT 70 IN COUNTY CLERK'S ASSESSMENT DIVISION OF
WE SOUTH HALF OF SECTION 1 AND 2 AND ALL OP SECTIONS 11 AND 12. IN TOWNSMIP 37
NORTH, LYING NORTH OF THE SANITARY DISTRICT, RANGE 1 \ EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCtPAL
MERIDIAN. FN DUPAGE COUNTY, [LLINOfS.

\z^
^'

\
^wiposeo <s. <ecnt

¥?£felp£ta-iC^

/
/

\L.

^yxpw//'^^//^

;ai^r%
4a""1 W//^

n'

tu»3o1

ka-4-1

^wu^SA/OE^vOpSft
^OS€<3»* OlA?<5*JP?»i.S^l
»t*o,^»Ji^c^ff6

t»%0t\j0 ^i^ '»T,
^°ft*Wt<Jji- ^04-59")0%:4W^5-

9W PkACK

S)-r^ ^J-AH-

TppWOSS^ A L-GT'R£_Sy$Ol\/t%rQ»-t
1^^-3So/'&3X ^^ PL.A-CT&

^D(%R. fltlfi&E lt-1-.

JACK M. SCHICK ENQIhEERINQ
4606 tt 103rd STREET
OAK tANNL XL 60453
(708) 425-1700

^-•L7~0^.

Offocn^ i-<o. ol-oi 9 -PA



4>
yCM
0

10.2B-W

10-2D-W
10-1-fB-W

0
Ma
m S^c^ 630.407.5500 CopyrigmzGls-TheCo^of^agTl^^" _ioo_ 200 North

Stale in Feet



of
LOT 4 (EXCEPT THE EAST 41.0 FEET THEREOF) LOTS 5 ANS G IN OAK HILL ESTATES RES UB DIVISION^ A EESUBDIVtSION OF LOT 70 IN COUNTY CLERK'S ASSESSMENT DIVISION OF' THE SOUTH HALF
OF SECTIONS 1 AND 2 AND ALL OF SECTIONS 11 AND 12, LYDW NORTH OF THE SANITARY DISTRICT, IN TOWNSHIP 37 NOETH, RANGE II EAST OF THE THOSD PBINCIPAL MERIDIAN. IN BUOAGE"
COUNTY, ILLINOIS. ' ~ ' ~~- ~" -~"' -~--~ -—-— — -.-—"-..

ADDRESS; 16ff 380 V. 93ED PLACE, BUER RID&E, ILLINOIS

^wM
K
^
m

^
0
m̂
u
<6
"-?

GENERAL NOTES:

1) TEE LEGM. BESCEIPTIUH HAS BEEN PBOTIBED BY THE CUENT OR WSE AGSNT.

2) THIS SmiVEY SS01TS TBI; BtlIU)t(l(; LINES tKU msKMENTS AS INBICILT8B BY THE
EECOEBEE PUT. TffiS PUT EOES NOT SH01T ANY EEETO1CT10NS E3TABLISBEB BY
LCCM. OEBINANCES UNIEBS SUFPUEO BY THE CLIENT,

<t) MONUIIENTS. IF SET, BUKINB TfflS SUBVEY, REFEESENT THE TBUE; COENERS OF
THIS BESCR1FT10N AS SUHVEYE1).

il Bsaign ReeistraUon ^184-003785

7fl45 V. 7BTS STREET, BRIDCEVIEff, It, 6045S
Phone 705-455-7845 / Fax 70B-45B-7BS5

wmT*p£iBUrT6y. coin

Field Work Completed 10/D9/OS
27,627,2 Sq. Fi.

FLD CKE/1:

SCALE: l"=30'

w. 93RD PLACE
STATE OF ILLINOIS )

's

COUMOTf OF COOK

SU5VEY ORDERED BY: ANDREW LIGAS
PBiGFERREB SURVEy, INC., DOES HEREBY STATE THIS FROFESSmNAL
SERVICE COKFOBMS TO THE ctffiEENT ILUNOIS MENIMKM STANDARD FOR A
BOUNDARY SURVEY. PSOPERTY CORNERS HAVE BEEN SET OR NOT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CUEHT AGREEMENritCISENSIONS AEE SROWN IN FEei
ANB BECEHAL PARTS THEREOR.'Wp'JtIiEtIFflfiiai^TED TO A TB1KPERATURE OF
SB DEGREES PABEENHEIT. .^;\\i,~i' l;.''--r--.'.':^:.' »r^,,

GIVEN VNWK MY KSNDfS!?^,3E^V^SS-y -^ '•"^.•.'•^

15TH BAY OF ;£ cT-bCTOBERTS';:" ;A^SOOB

p.sfen^d



PLAT OF SURVEY
of

LOT 1 IN DLUGOPOLSKt'5 93RD PLACE RE SUB DIVISION, BEING A RES I] B DIVISION OF THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

SCALE: 1"=20'

92.00

w. 93RD PLACE

GENERAL NOTES:

1} THE LEGAL OBSCR1PT10N HAS BEEN FROV10EO BY THB UUENT OR THEIR AGENT.

3) THiS SURVEY SHOWS THE BUiLDING LSNB3 AND EASEMENTS AS INDICATED BY THE
RECQROED PLAT. THIS FIAT DOES NOT SHOW ANY RESTRICTIONS ESTABLISHED BY
LOCAL ORDINANCES UNLESS SUPPLIED BY THE CLIENT.

3) BASiS OF DEARiNG FOR THIS SURVEY 13 AS THE NORTH ARRDff INDICATES, AND IE
SHOWN TO INB1CATB Tfili AMGUUR RELATIQNSHIP OF THE BOUNDARY UNBS,

4) MONUU12MTS, !F BBT, BUBING THIS SURVEY, HEPRESENT TfiE TRUE GOHNEES OF
THIS DESCRIPTION AS SURVEYED.

5} LOCATION OF SOME FEATURES MAY BE EXAGGERATED FOR CURrTY. [TO
EXTRAFOUTIONS HAY BE MADE FflaM TfiE INFOEWATION SHOKN HEREON,

8) ONLY COPiEH fflTit AN OItiGINAL SIGNATURE AND SEAL ARE OFFICIAL LEGAL
DOCUMENTS. ALL SURVEYS ARE COPYEIGHTED MATERIALS WITH ALL RIGHTS BESERVEC.

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
s

COUNTY OF COOK )

SURVEY ORDERED BY; ANDREW LISAS

Proraasional Deafen Raglgtrflt.ion fl84-003T9S

7845 ff. 79TK STREET, BRlDGEVTEff, IL, 60455
Phone 70B-*SB-7B45 / Fax T09-45B-7B55

Field fforit Cnmpleteii. 10/09/OB I FLD CREW: CD/RS
15,313.6 Sq. Ft.

BOUNDARY SURVEY, PROPER Tir^flKHEHIftTflAVE BEEN SET OH NOT IN
V;ftti^EjJ^,;piltEH3IONS ARE SHOWN IN FEETACCORDANCE TT1TH CLISNT

AND REC1MAL PARTS THB^E[3|
SB OKRREEB FAHRBNHEIS'^'*;'.

GIVEN UNDER MY liANlXAflt) £^i;'T8lS !

1 5TH BAY OF S. ;,'•• ;



PLAT OF SURVEY
of

LOT 2 IN DLUGOPOLSH'S 93RD PLACE EESUBD1VESION, BEING A RESUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER OF SECTION g, TOffNSHIP 37 NORTH, RANGE U EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

SCALE: 1"=20'

92.00
[Bee. t Mcas.)

^

K
&-
w

^
0
m̂
u
<
t-B

10-
t—

0;
10,

10 Ft. VTllATf k BRAIHAGE SASSMEHT

FT. BUltBtMG UNJ

92.00

ECCB Of PltTCMEH'

w. 93RD PLACE
GENERAL NOTES:

1) THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION HAS BEEN PROVIDED BY THE CLIENT OR THEIR AGENT.

s!. THIS^SURVEY SHOWS THK BUIi.DlHG LINE3 ANB EASEtIBNTS AS TNB1CATED BY THE
REGORCEDPIAT. THIS PUT DOES NDT BHoV AMY fiESlRicTIONS ESTABUSHED" BY-
LOCAL ORB1HANCES UNLESS SUPPLIED BY THE CUENT.

3LBA3IS-OFBEARiNG roR ims SURVEY 13 AS THE NOmH ARROTf INOICA-tES. ANB IS
SIiOTlN TO INmCATS THE ANOUIAR (iEUTlbNSHlFOF'THE'BOUNBARY'UNES""'

^s^ ^x.'Ima SURVEr'i!EFRESENT TIiE rauE CORNERS OF

5LLOCAT;ot't.op EOME _FEATUfiES MAY BE BiCAGGEtlA.TBD FOR CURITY, NO
EXffiAPOUTiUHS MAY BE MADE FROM THE ItiFORMATION SHOWN HEIt'EON,"

el-OMLY-COFIES wi™ AN ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND SEAL ARE OFFICIAL LEGAL
DOCUMENTS. ALL SURVEYS ABE COFYHIGHTED MATERIALS WITH ALi, RIGHTS'RESERVED,

STATE OF ILL1KOI9 )
s.s.

couNnr OF COOK )

SURVEY- ORDERED BY; ANDREW L1GAS

al Oeslgn RegistratioD

PKEFERRED SURVEY, INC.
7B45 W. 7BTH STREET, BR1DGEVIEW, II,. 60*55
Phone 70B-d5B-7B15 / Fax 708-458-7055

Field Worlt Complatsd

Sut-veyed

0/09/OB I FLO CREW:

FBEFEfiRED SURVEY, INC.. DOES HEREBY STATE THIS PROFESSIONAL
3EHVICB CONFORMS TO THE CURRENT ILLINOIS MlNjMUiI STAMDARD FOE A
BOUNBARY SURVEY. t-BOPERTY CORNER?.JHAVE BEEN SET OR NOT IN
ACCORDANCiS WITI! CLIENT AGEEfiiii£ti>[i."6ft!EN5IOMS ARE SHOWN IN'FEET
ANB DECIMAt. PARTS THEREO^-ii^rAiiri.GlgiGfi^I'JSD 10 A TBMFERATUfiE" OF
6B DEGREKS FAHRBNBEiT ,^'^U1",' .•--.",'V ^^

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND ^(if'.SEAlflTgtSpj

MY UCEN3^-E)ip{jt^S 0\.t-^30^0!)

F.3.L" flfx,^'^g^e'E'-c



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MEMORANDUM

TO: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

FROM: Doug Pollock, AICP

DATE: February 11,2016

RE: Board Report for February 15, 2016 Plan Commission Meeting

At its December and January meetings, the following actions were taken by the Board of Trustees
relative to matters forwarded from the Plan Commission.

Z-17-2015: 78-324 Burr Ridge Parkway (County Line Square/Cycle Bar); The Board
approved Ordinances adding Health and Athletic Club with less than 7,000 square feet to the list
of permitted uses in the B-1 District, to approve the site plan for the reconfiguration of the parking

lot, to grant a variation to waive the required landscaping islands for the new parking spaces, and
to grant a variation to permit Cycle Bar with less than the required parking spaces.

Z-18-2015: 8310-8350 Madison Street (McCormickIII, LLC); The Board concurred with the
Plan Commission and approved an Ordinance granting setback variations for a parking lot

expansion.

Z-19-2015: 7100 Grant Street (Corn Ed); The Board concurred with the Plan Commission and
approved Ordinances granting special use approval for the expansion of a utility substation and a
setback variation for construction of a building.

S-01-2015: 150 Harvester Drive (Brookfield); The Board of Trustees concurred with the Plan
Commission and granted conditional sign approval for a wall sign on an office building.



01/20/2016 Permits Applied For December 2015

Permit Number Date Applied Property Address Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

JCAD-15-3I9

JDS-15-325

JPCT-15-318

JPF-15-324

JPS-15-322

JRAL-15-320

JRES-15-321

JRPE-I5-323

TOTAL: 8

12/09/2015

12/17/2015

12/28/2015

12/17/2015

12/11/2015

12/03/2015

12/16/2015

12/17/2015

300 South Frontage Rd

7606 Hamilton Ave

7501 Brush Hill Rd

685 Grant Ct

701 Village Center Dr.

11729WoodsideCt

Dreamlme Construction Group 9400 Fallingwater Dr. E
Burr Ridge IL 60527

Chris Everett Builders 1032 S. Spring Av
La Grange IL 60525

SAG Wireless

Peerless Fence & Supply

Integrity Sign

8090 Garfield Ave 3- Slip Proof Safety

7250 Elm ST

33W401 Roosevelt Rd
West Chicago IL 60185

18621 S.81stAve.
Tinley Park IL 60487

Neighborhood Remodelers 658 Busse Hwy.
Park Ridge IL 60068

320 Forest Av.

Willow Springs IL 60480

Knapp Construction & Electric 14514 Appaloosa Ln.
Homer Glen IL 60491

Corn Addition

Demolition Structure

Cell Tower

Fence Permit

Sign Permit

Residential Alteration

Residential Miscellaneous

Res Electrical Permit



01/20/2016 Permits Issued December 2015

Permit Number Date Issued Property Address Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

Value & Sq Ftg

JCA-15-283

JELV-15-122

JGEN-15-293

JGEN-15-303

JPAT-15-300

JPCT-15-318

JPF-15-302

JPR-15-301

JRAD-15-232

JRES-15-307

12/01/2015

12/01/2015

12/18/2015

12/16/2015

12/08/2015

12/28/2015

12/02/2015

12/07/2015

12/21/2015

12/08/2015

450 Village Center Dr. 414 All Pro Construction Services 16W347 83rd St. Ste. B

Burr Ridge IL 60527

Schindler Elevator 853 N Church Ct.

ElmhurstIL60126

Garber Construction 115 S. Vine

HinsdaIeIL 60521

Oakwood Electric & Generator 237 N. Cass Av

Westmont IL 60559

Rolling Landscapes, Inc. 16189 New Avenue

Lemont IL 60439

SAG Wireless

15W 455 79th St.

15W 170 60th ST.

301 W 61st Pl

512 Kirkwood Cove

7501 Brush Hill Rd

Old Mill Ln.

8548 Heather Dr

6679 Lee Ct

8 Morgan Ct

America's Backyard

Screlli Construction

ECA Architects & Planners

Arrowhead Brick Pavers, Inc.

1909 Briggs St.
JoUet IL 60433

14305 S Birchdale Dr
Homer Glen IL 60491

24 N. Bennett St.

Geneva IL 60134

30W218ButterfieldRd.
Warrenville IL 60555

Corn Alteration

$86,100 1.148

Elevator

Generator

Generator

Patio Permit

Cell Tower

Fence Permit

ROW Permit

Residential Addition

$499,950 3.333

Residential Miscellaneous

TOTAL: 10



01/20/2016 04:35 PM

Breakdown of Permits by Project Type

Permits Issued December 2015 Page 1 of 1

Permits Issued December 2015

Patio Pemiit
1 (10%) \

Generator
2 (20%)

Fence Permit
: (10%)

ResidentialAddtoon
•- ao%)

Elevator ,

(10%J

Residentfsl Misceltaneojs
: a:'%;

ROW Permit
L (10% I

CellTo»'.er

1 (L^A)

Corn Alteration
1 (:;'%)

Cet! Tower

Corn Alteration

Bevator

Fence Pemnii

Generator

Patio Permffc

Residential Addioon

Residenuaf Misceitaneous

ROW Permit



Occupancy Certificates Issued December 2015
01/20/16 &

CO # _ Certificate of Occupancy Date __,_, Occupant of Record _Address

OF15041 12/11/15 Maynard & Amelia Bates 15W 316 79th ST

OF15042 12/11/15 Fillipo Rovito, Jr. 8715 Madison St.



MONTHLY SURVEY OF BUILDING PERMITS - 2015
(Does not include miscellaneous Permits)

MONTH

JANUARY

FEBRUARY

MARCH

APRIL

MAY

JUNE

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

2015 TOTAL

SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL

(NEW)

$3,694,950

I6]_

$2,901,750

i4L
$2,399,700

!4L
$1,948,500

I2L
$568,350

11L
$1,521/750

w_
$1,825,050

[2]_

$14,860,050

[21]

ADDITIONS
ALTERATIONS
(RES)

$241/575

[6L
$547/575

[4L
$255,975

[4L
$306,225

[9L
$57,700

[5L
$278,400

I4L
$580,050

!4L
$841,275

[6]_
$411,825

[4L
$4,500

[1L
$38,250

[1L
$499,950

[1L
$4,063,300

[49]

NON-

RESIDENTIAL

(NEW)

$6,542,562

I1L

$6,542,562

[1L

ADDITIONS
ALTERATIONS

(NON-RES)

$197,264

!1L
$562,880

!2L
$1,074,284

M-
$139,405

[1L
$136,312

I1L
$280,621

I2L
$369,230

I1L
$1,912,138

!4L
$365,301

[1L
$87/358

[1L
$687,519

!1L
$86/100

E1L
$5,898,412

[19]

TOTAL FOR
MONTH

$4,133/789

$1,110,455

$7,872,821

$3,347,380

$2,593,712

$2,507,521

$1,517,630

$4,275,163

$2,602,176

$91,858

$725,769

$586,050

$31,364,324



Village of Burr Ridge 2015 Building Permit Activity Compared to 2014



35

30

25

20

15

10

5 •

0

• 2014

• 2015

,^

^

.^

1
1

6

Village of

2
3

0

3
1

0

Burr

4
1

4

Ridge

5
0

4

2015

G
3

2

New

7
3

1

Housing

8
4

2

Starts

9
4

2

Compared

10
2

0

11
7

0

to 2014

12
2

0

13
31

21

• 2014

• 2015

//r



Village of Burr Ridge
Subdivison Status Report - Plats Under Review

Subdivision and Subdivision Location Plat Type and Lot Developer Development Status

Bucktrail Estates

7950 Bucktrail Drive

Devebper McNaughton Brothers Co

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT: 10/12/2015

Final Plat Approval - BOT:

DeadHinefor Sub Improvements:

Deadllinefor Other Improvements.:

BOT Acceptance:

BOT Acceptance - Other Imp.:

Maintenance Expiration

Maintenance Expiration - Other

Outstanding Letter of Credit Amount $0.00

Original Letter of Credit Amount $0.00

Letter of Credit Expiration Date

Esther Court

Devetoper

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT:

Final Plat Approval - BOT:

DeadHine for Sub Improvements:

DeadUinefor Other Improvements.:

BOT Acceptance:

BOT Acceptance - Other Imp.:

Maintenance Expiration

Maintenance Expiration - Other

Outstanding Letter of Credit Amount

Original Letter of Credit Amount

Letter of Credit Expiration Date

$0.00

$0.00

Single-Family
Residential

McNaughton
Brothers
Construction

Plat Review

5 lots

Engineer: Engineering Resources - Jon Green (630) 393-3060

Next Action:

^^^l^^^^^pi'^^^^ff^^^
t€tti^i^^!a?^i^^^^

^PpFiW^

Other Notes:

2015-10-05: Rezoning and Preliminary Plat approved by
the Plan Commission
2015-10-12: Rezonina and Preliminary Plat aDDroved bv

Single-Famiiy Plat Review
Residential

2 iots

Engineer:

Next Action:

201 $-Q1-2^: l^ve^^^eVS^tsoinm^H^

Other Notes:

Thursday, February 11, 2016 Subdivision Status Report - Plats Under Review Page 1 of 2



Subdivision and Subdivision Location

Highland Fields - Unit 3A

Heritage Drive

Devehper Billy Johnston

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT: 6/28/1999

Final Plat Approval - BOT:

Deadllinefor Sub Improvements:

Deadl line for Other Improvements,:

BOT Acceptance:

BOT Acceptance - Other Imp,:

Maintenance Expiration

Maintenance Expiration - Other

Outstanding Letter of Credit Amount

Original Letter of Credit Amount

Letter of Credit Expiration Date

Rule's Forest Edge Re-Subdivision

Forest Edge Drive

Devebper: CindyRule

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT: 10/23/2000

Final Plat Approval - BOT:

DeadUme for Sub Improvements:

DeadWnefw Other Improvements.:

BOTA cceptance:

BOT Acceptance - Other Imp.:

Maintenance Expiration

Maintenance Expiration - Other

Outstanding Letter of Credit Amount $0.00

Original Letter of Credit Amount $0.00

Letter of Credit Expiration Date

Type and Lot Developer Development Status

Single-Family Billy Johnston Plat Review
Residential

4 lots

Engineer:

Next Action:

3>%®^l^^g^it|lii^i^^^

^^^^^^i^^^^^^li^il!]^^^^
^|Gi|^e^||^||||ii|Ei![il!K^^
[y^^i^jt'y^a^^^ ^:^ i :^nv^:t^^":<^^?^^';:^'ri

Other Notes:

Amendment to Annexation Agreement to be scheduled.

Unit 1 and Unit 2 are combined with one LOG and one
Plat.

Single-Family Cindy Rule Plat Review
Residential

3 iots

Engineer:

Next Action:

^5-Q3^;^1/^^oni^i^^ |
<tMOT®^';"'-^"''';";:;";.<^"^:"':''-' " :"';<^-;./-^.' ••"•'.••r:".:-"'.':'./:';';.-•'-. '

Other Notes:

car6747@sbcgiobal.net

Thursday, February 11, 2016 Subdivision Status Report - Plats Under Review Page 2 of 2



Village of Burr Ridge
Subdivison Status Report - Subdivisions Under Construction

Subdivision Location Plat Type Lots Developer Development Status

Madison
Estates

8701 Madison
Street

Single-Family
Residential
Subdivision

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT: 3/24/2014

Final Plat Approval - BOT: 5/27/2014

K:JsS]^^^^^l^'^^^ \- S^7f2Q^

^!^|^^j^i^ffl(^@'^^

BOT Acceptance:

BOT Acceptance - Other Imp.:

Maintenance Expiration

Maintenance Expiration - Other

Outstanding Letter of Credit Amount $318,040.72

Original Letter of Credit Amount $318,040.72

Letter of Credit Expiration Dale 6/1 7/2015

Meadowbrook 8425
Meadowbrook
Drive

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT:

Final Plat Approval - BOT:

^^|&fifl[(^^^?lfi^^^W^e)^<g^^

Singie-Family
Residential
Subdivision

6/26/2006

9/24/2007

-mw^

^,1^0^^W^^^^i^^^^^t^a^
BOT Acceptance:

BOT Acceptance - Other Imp.:

Maintenance Expiration

Maintenance Expiration - Other

Outstanding Letter of Credit Amount $732,030.31

Original Letter of Credit Amount $732,030.31

Letter of Credit Expiration Date 3/1/2014

4 lots McNaughton
Developers

Improvement
Period

Next Action:

2015-10-12: Revised Record drawings distributed for
review. Developer has requested acceptance of
subdivision improvements.

Other Notes:

03-02-2015: Record Drawing review comments sent to
developer. Revisions are required.

John Barry
McNaughton Development
11S220 Jackson Street, Suite 101

7 tots John Kantor,
Attorney

Improvement
Period

Next Action:

03-09-2015: Second Amendment to Annexation
Agreement extending improvement deadline two
years subject to payment of extension fee.
Extension fee paid extending deadline one year to
March 1, 2016.

Other Notes;

02-13-12; BOT approved annexation agreement
amendment extending the subdivision deadline to March
1, 2014with an option to extend to March 1, 2015.
Each extension is subject to an exstion fee.

October 1, 2008: Construction of subdivision
improvements has begun.
April 10, 2008: Pre-construction meeting with DPW.

09-28-09; BOT approved extension of improvement
deadline to September 24, 2010. $10,000 extension fee
paid.

Thursday, February 11, 2016 Subdivision Status Report - Subdivisions Under Construction Page I of 2



Subdivision Location Plat Type Lots Developer Development Status

SAIA Water
Main
Extension

15W460 North
Frontage Road

Utility Extension 0 lots SAIA Improvement
Period

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT:

Final Plat Approval - BOT:

5llR^'^(]^i^yi%gi^^^ -^:^m2s^
'^|^^^^:i!%^:fiwRiF^^ :.^-"....V;,..- ••'•'':,,

BOTA cceptance:

BOT Acceptance - Other Imp.:

Maintenance Expiration

Maintenance Expiration - Other

Outstanding Letter of Credit Amount $1 59,194,44

Original Letter of Credit Amount $159,194.44

Letter of Credit Expiration Date 7/2/201 5

Next Action:

2015-07-15: Property owner in process of completing
punch list

Other Notes:

Thursday, February 11, 2016 Subdivision Status Report - Subdivisions Under Construction Page 2 of 2



^R
Village of Burr Ridge

Subdivison Status Report - Subdivisions in Maintenance

Subdivision Location Plat Type Lots Developer Development Status

Vine Street 8900 Vine Street

Water Main
Extension

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT:

Final Pfat Approval - BOT:

Deadllinefor Sub Improvements:

Deadl line for Other Improvements.:

BOT Acceptance:

BOT Acceptance - Other Imp.:

:f^^\^^-;S^iW^(lE^^ ,.;

^^^^Kiin^^^h'ffii^^^h^

Outstanding Letter of Credit Amount

Original Letter of Credit Amount

Letter of Credit Expiration Date

Utiiity Extension 0 lots

0 Available

Maintenance
Period

1/12/2015

:\iyi2^01B

$6,813.85

$85,172.00

1/14/2015

Next Action:

2015-12-22: Punch list sent to developer for
acceptance of improvements and reduction of
performance bond.

Other Notes:

Cash was provided in liue of a letter of credit.

Thursday, February 11, 2016 Subdivision Status Report - Subdivisions in Maintenance Period Page 1 of 1



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY

Preliminary Plat of Subdivision (16W380 93rd Place) - Dlugopolski; Requests preliminary plat
approval for the resubdivision of three parcels into two lots fronting on 93rd Place.

Prepared For: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission / Zoning Board of Appeals
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Prepared By: Doug Pollock, AICP
Community Development Director

Date of Meeting: February 15, 2016

SUMMARY

Concurrent with this request for preliminary plat approval, the property owner is seeking variations

of the minimum lot area and lot width to re-subdivide the property. Preliminary plat approval is
contingent upon approval of the zoning variation.

The resubdivision of this property is subject to compliance with the Subdivision Ordinance. The
following requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance are noteworthy:

• If the preliminary plat and the variation are approved, the developer will be required to
submit a final plat of subdivision for review and approval by the Village.

• There are no school or park donations as no additional lots are being created.

• On-site stormwater detention is not required because the impervious surfaces will be less

than 1/2 acre. However, the individual lots will be required to provide "Post Construction

Best Management Practices (PCBMP) as per the DuPage County Stormwater Ordinance
Section 15-64 (generally, PCBMPs allow infiltration into the ground of 1.25" of rainfall
running off impervious surfaces). Enforcement of this requirement will be part of the

building permit process, not part of the subdivision process.

• There are existing water and sanitary sewer mains available to serve the two lots.

• Street improvements (or a donation in lieu of street improvements) are required for the
adjacent 93rd Place. Required street improvements include curbs and street surfacing as

determined necessary.

• Sidewalks and parkway trees are required on both street frontages (93 Place and Route

83. This subdivision request will be submitted to the Pathway Commission at their March
meeting to determine whether the Commission prefers the sidewalks or a donation in lieu
of the sidewalk.

The Oak Hill Estates Subdivision does not have streets with curbs. In these cases, it has been the

policy of the Village to waive the curb and street improvements in lieu of a contribution in kind



Staff Report and Summary
Preliminary Plat of Subdivision (16W380 93rd Place) - Dlugopolski
Page 2 of 2

for future street maintenance. The Oak Hill Subdivision is planned for street re-surfacing in the

summer of 2016.

If the Plan Commission recommends approval of the variation, the preliminary plat should be

subject to the following conditions:

1. The final plat shall be submitted within one year of the preliminary plat shall become null
and void.

2. The petitioner shall submit preliminary engineering plans with an engineer's cost estimate

for the required street improvements (and sidewalks) for review and approval by the

Village Engineer. The petitioner shall submit payment of the approved fee in lieu of the
required street improvements in the amount approved by the Village Engineer.

3. The petitioner shall pay either a donation in lieu of the required sidewalks or construct the
required sidewalk as may be determined by the Board of Trustees upon recommendation
from the Pathway Commission.



PLAT OF SURVEY
of

L&T 4 (EXCEPT THB' EAST 41J) FEET THEEEOF) tOTS 5 AND B IN OAX SILL ESTATES KESUBDIVISIOIC A EESUBBIVKION Sr LOT 70 IN COUOTY CI£RE'& ASgESSSdiEKT BmSIDN OF TBE SQfFm HAI.F
or SBCTIONS i ANB 2 wo ALL OF SECTIQHS n ANB iz, LYING NosTa OF THE SAMTAKY DISTBICT, IN TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH, RAN&S n EAST OF VRE TBSBS PEIKCIPAI MEBIOUN. IN SUOAGE
coTJnrr, mjNois. ' . -— . ,. — --. -—— . „_ -_ „. „„. - — -_ „_..— ..- -.....„

ABOtiESS: IGV 3BO W. aaRD PLACE, BUER RIDCE, ILUKOIS

GENERAL NOTES:
ll 132 1XSHJ. ijtpisnp-nait VtS BEES FUmHED N IBB CUB1TI OK. T8B? (lEE^iir.

a) TUB SUHW SHOTS THE BCUDJKG USffiS ANB EMUffitlW AS ETOCiiOT H¥ THE
KSCOSSXS PUT. 1SIS PUT BBts Mat SWlff <KT aK.'HUUIIUMS mHSU3BBB IT
^fiCJH OEaUISftNCTT UH[B3 SOT&Um BY TlCT StlG(t<

OHLV COFffiB THTO AS OlHEimt stefUTtBE Atffl BML MM CTTK1U t.EBU,
n'amBMis. UL sasvws oat wynscsxEH UUEEIMS ro-? ^u. BICBIS nsa'Ba,

SCALE: Iw=3&'

w. 9 3RD PLACE
STHTC UE lULMUtS }

's

WOfvrt w cana }

suavm" oeotRH> sv: AKEIREW LIGAS

Prolcainoail Bnten EllEUtmttca flM-WS'W

PREFERRED SURVEY. INC.
7MS 7. 7BTH BTEtEET, BEmBEVIEy. IL, 60*55
Plume 7te-45»~7a45 / Tax 7aa-~45S-7B»5

TnflTtF-psuuivey.com

T^riLd ITorlc Coinlilfitrf

tvad Am Sumytd
.ip/o&^a

27.627-2 Sq. FL

FLO CREW;

TOiMEBEb suEWf. we., D&ES aaeEBy STiTE TSB F|ei>BE501tt?U-
SEEHTCE COHFOBMS TO TSVE CORREMr ILUNCtB MHnKBM STANDJUEB FOE A
BOUNBAET SUOTE1T- PSIffECEY CORNERS tUVE BlOEIIi EM- OE mJT W
WAMAtKT •sm'a CEIBlfT AIGBEBffiRTiiaUMEKStDNS ilBB sao'wN iw roET
WO WKVWL °*? •THEeTOI?taBl?,i.E!^C[iaaECTEB TO A TCHFEBHTURE CF
8S DECREES ?iUfflE>IKE!T..^^y';.~--'-;^v"^'-^,

GITOT CBtltS S¥ BiMD^g^'^I^EGa^ :3> -1^'<;

1 sm wfw ^§<3C!^K5f^r'" ^vi'boos



PLAT OF SURVEY
of

LOr I IN MLUGUFyLBKI'S g3RB PIACB fiEBUBDmSEON, BEING A IiESUBDlVIS(ON OF THE SOUTHEAST
qUARVER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH, RAM&K 11 EAST OF TOE THIRD F&INCIP&L MERIDtAN,
IN BUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

SCALE: 1"=20'

92,00
[un,, a u,.,.)

ln?

>i

io n, unim «< BHNK*C« iteiHnfrt

fT. GIJILniSN UN

tni
•<"- a

Ci<
toi

n.ni a. A n.n K.

92.00 \_fww won PWB

IBOB or pjtfarh'T-

w.

GENERAL HOTii.S;
D WE LI;C<I. ysRcisifnnn HAS BEEN fiinViDBB w THV CUS^T OR THCIR AGENT,

&\ THIS BUHVE!/ 8VKIV9 1I[T aUII.DINC UHBfl WO ^SEMBHTS AS INOiaiTCB BY tAvt
BRGDttMn PUT. TlnB PUT OOSS NB7 SHOBf ANT SESTRICTIONS ESTA'BUSHEB BY
LOCAL aaUlMANCBS UNLB5B TOPII.IED BV TUB CU1BMT.

a) BASIS OF BEAEINO FPR •nils aunVEY is AH me KORTU jUinon INDICATES, AMC is
BHHnN 19 1HDICAT1! TUB ANSULAB RBUTIMISniF av TUE HOUN&Miy LTNBS,

<r) WSWWiSXS, tF ii-ET, VVSWi, 1H1B SUnYBY. EEFEESKNT TUB TRUE CWSISRS (IF
TK13 BBSCRFTION A3 SURTereU,

SLE?^™N._pf SOA)S /BATUltES MAT BB BMSGBHATBD rau uunrry, MO
ECTflAFOUTlONa 14Y HR HAnE rKnkt Tt? iHftlRWATrotl gmntTnE'fl'EOH,"

fl) DM^V-6011(^;- WTH Art (IIt[(iIMAL BlGNlTiJRB AND SBA1> ABfl OFFICIAL UiGAL
BncunGHts. UA SURVBYS *nE capraiGHiBD HATER1AU3 TflTH ILL RiCHTS RESBRVBD,

93RD PLACE

STATE OF IEUHDIS )
s

couifnf of COHK )

BUBIW DHMKEB BY: AM&REM L1GA5

Frflraanlcnat Bflnijn HBgfaLrnUim ftB4-tintTBB

PRgFEREED SURVEY JNC,
^aw V. T9TH STREEET, HHlBUliVlEff, tL, BIMBR

FWa 7(Ht-4Ba-TH1S / Fu 70B-4BB-7BS6
VrWw.Tin^ufUey.com

Fiulii ITnrli Conipl.tad

'Bye it

orawine Rctiaed

10/OB/iiS FLD CREW 1

FRErHWED SURVEY, inc., DOE? ]B[tSDT BUTE TiUS PROFESSIONAI.
SERVWi CONFOHUy TO TMB t!t;BnEHT lU!Ha]3 WWMVU BIAHDARn roR A
BUUMDiHY SUSVKV. FRtlPBRr^ifflEHHHB/JIAVG aSS» SKI ? SBT W
ACCHRDUfCT W7H CUEHT_^UK@K?fBHnMtl(HBtOHS ?B SltOW IH FBET

iCFTEtl 10 A-TEMPEH/LTURE- OF

F.S,f:''tW;



PIAT OF SURVEY
of

LOT 3 IN DLUGOFDi,3K['& B3RD PtACS RESUBJHVISiaN, BEING A REgUBJHVIStON OF THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER or SliCTtON 2, TOWNSHir 37 NORTH, HAHGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MEMBfAN,
M tiUPAGE COUMW. UUMtlIS.

SCALE; 1"=20'

iwifK inoN FIR 92.00
(UK. t. wni,]

£-
ŵ
K
h<
m

^
0
Ul
^
u3

lO?
, a

o*
*OS

UKD IHON J»ItJ
il B, k 9.H ».-

in ra, UHLIII; a. DB*lfuea nsaui'

ait n. w\\9wa HP

>ft-^i
01
mi

92.00
(R«. h UE-.I

ssas ar pf.vruEOT-

^. •'9'3R& '••••.-'PLACE''

GENERAL MOTE5;
1) tHE IBOAL DESCNFTTON KAG BEBH PROV1DBB BV THE CUENT DR tWElR ASBHT,

1>L™5_S11B? SHBIrs TBE BUILWNK LIHEB AM SASWStifS AS IHDreATEU SY THE
!n30nmIB':f-I'UT--™IS F^T BOSS NCT BIIOff AN¥ BBBTOiCTiONS "BS'rmiSBEB'BY"
I.UCtti OMINAHUBS VHWW St)FFMtiC-IiV'7tiE CUEHT;'

^-.BASls-BF..BB^'N&.?9a.rats auRvjii is AS TW HOSCS AfiRim INDICATOB, AND is
sHBffH TO wrnwK JtHE AKfluuut'REiATioNB'aiFor'riTB'flowiBAiiv'uifiB"''

Bi_"'CAH"M _W_ SflMK JFEATUEB3 >TAY DH EifAaQMiATZD FOfl. CUnETy. KO
MTEM'OUIWMS WAY CB MBB FBOM THE INFOBMllTJON SHOTTM HBtUEOM.'

el ONl?..cnFIEB TfITB AN OiilttlNAL SKBfATURE 1ND S1WL M1B OFnciAI, LacM,
OTCUMBMTS. AIL SURVBYB hKt COpntiaitTED lUTraT*LS-Tf'tiH ALT,-RiGHl"S-aK SERVED.

BTA7E OP 1LLIMBIS )

counn of VWK ]

BUOTEY OSDERBD GYt AN GREW LieA&

PnlstiSsaal nnign KBgistnUu.ti flOi(-naa7S5

PKEFERRED SURVEY, INC.
7B4S V. 73TI1 STGECT, BRiDGEVIEn, 1L, Bil4fia
Phons 70i>-4en-'ra<G / Pax 7()0-4GB-7Uas

wnf.p riBurvuy.o am

Field Work Coiaplcted

I^md Ann Survtyiil

Biwinjf (ievicBd

tO/OG/OB n.n CHEW:

FREEEEHEB SUBTBf, [NC., &OES HEnEBY STATE FHiS PRaFBSSIOtfitL
BBftVIEE CONFOBH3 Tft THE CDRIIEttT [IMHiHO UlHuiUM aTAMoAw FOR A
SommARY SUBVET. FtUiPEm msvsps.jjtM BU'BW SBT Oil HOIT IN
A!;[ion!!ANCB ™N CL"NT^_G{HiKtUfflflll,l;
ltNBLD™UAt' F^TBTHKRE%'^?^t[LC}|
BB DECREES FAKHE?M[F. ^v,^lu1',.'-' "•":'

NWM UNDER Mlr IIASU

idNS JWB SHUUN [N FEB7
?^D TO A TEWWHWRy Of

&



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MEMORANDUM

TO: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

FROM: Doug Pollock, AICP
Community Development Director

DATE: February 11,2016

RE: PC-01-2016; Annual Zoning Ordinance Review

Attached are summaries of all zoning actions considered by the Plan Commission in 2014. Staff

is presenting this information for the annual Zoning Ordinance review. The annual zoning

review is an opportunity to identify areas where the Zoning Ordinance may need to be updated
to remain consistent with the Village's Comprehensive Plan, to keep up with property trends,

to resolve conflicts, or address unintended consequences of zoning regulations.

Zonine Variations - 2015: There were 10 zoning variations approved m 2015. Two of the

variations were for accessory residential structires and the remaining variations were for

commercial properties.

Zonine Petitions - 2015: The Plan Commission considered 19 petitions for rezoning, text
amendments and/or special uses in 2014. That number was up from 13 in 2014.

Other Updates; During the course of each year, staff keeps track of issues that arise that may
need to be addressed via an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance. For example, in 2012 staff

reported that there were a large number of permit requests for outdoor kitchens. As a result, the

Plan Commission recommended and the Board approved amendments to add specific

regulations for outdoor kitchens. The purpose of providing the attached summary of zoning

petitions is in part to identify trends or conflicts that may need to be revised to keep our Zoning
Ordinance up to date; remembering that the primary purpose of the Zoning Ordinance is to
implement the Village's land use policies and goals as iterated in the Comprehensive Plan.

Conclusion; Staff does not have any recommendations for potential amendments to the Zoning

Ordinance. If the Plan Commission identifies any issues that may warrant further consideration,
a request to the Board of Tmstees for authorization to conduct a public hearing should be made.

A VERY SPECIAL PLACE



Zoning Petitions - 2015
Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission

Petition Address Petitioner PC BOT Ordinance

Z 01 2015 410 Village Center Dr 1st Family Dental 1/5/2015 1/26/2015 A-834-03-15

Request: PUD/Special Use Approval Approved

Requests a special use approval to permit a dental office with ancillary retail sales within the tenant space at 410 Village Center Drive.

Z 01 2015 410 Village Center Dr 1 st Family Dental 1/5/2015 1/26/201 5 A-834-02-15

Request: Amendment to PUD/Speciaf Us Approval Approved

Requests special use to amend the Burr Ridge Village Center Planned Unit Development, Ordinance #A-834-10-05, to add "dental offices
with anciiiary retail sales" or a similar use to the list of special uses on the first floor of the building

Z 02 2015 201 Bridewell Dr Piatinum Restaurants, LLC (Bruce 1/5/2015 1/26/2015 A-834-01-15
Kraus)

Request: Special Use - - -"' Approval Approved

Requests special use approvai as per Section Vili.B.2.t of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit the sale of packaged wine at an
existing restaurant.

Z 03 2015 505 Village Center Dr Stix and Stones 1/19/2015

Reqziest: Special Use

Requests special use approval as per Section Vlll.C.2.ee and VIII.C.2.1) of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance and as per the Village
Center Planned Unit Development Ordinance A-834-10-05 to permit a restaurant with alcoholic beverage sales and with outdoor dining.

Z 042015 320-324 Burr Ridge Pkwy Cap ri Restaurant (Sandy Andrews) 1/19/2015

Request; Special Use

Requests special use approval as per Section VIII.B.2.X to permit the expansion of a restaurant with aicohoiic beverage sales and with
outdoor dining

Z 052015 8600 Oak KnoliDr Community Development Department 2/16/2015

Request: Rezoning

Rezone properties on Oak Knoll Drive and Buege Lane that were annexed in 2013 from the R-1 District to the R-2A Single-Family
Residence District

Z 062015 Kevin R. Richards 5/4/2015 5/26/2015 A-834-09-15

Request: Text Amendment Approval Approved

Requests an amendment to Section IV.1.18 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit up to three flag poles not exceeding 25 feet in
height rather than the current limit of 15 feet in height.

Z 07 2015 16W02079thSt Vie Doderski 5/4/2015 6/8/2015 A-834-10-15

Request: Special Use Approval Approved

Requests special use approval as per Section X.F.2.a of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for an addition to a building used for Truck and
Equipment Sales and Service.

Thursday, February 11, 2016 Page 1 of 3



Petition Address Petitioner PC BOT Ordinance

Z 082015 400-800 Village Center Dr Trademark Property-Attn Weston 6/15/2015 8/10/2015 A-834-13-15
Graves

Request: Amendment to PUD/Special Us ------ Approval Approved

Requests an amendment to the Village Center Planned Unit Development, Ordinance #A-834-10-05, to provide for changes to the
common areas including the Village Green and adjacent traffic circle, landscaping and seating areas, and entryway signs.

Z 09 2015 Erie Carison per Rocco Salviola 8/3/2015 8/24/2015 A-834-14-15

Request: Text Amendment Approval Approved

Requests an amendment to Section IV.1.39 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to add underground basketball court and swimming pool
to the list of permitted accessory structures in the rear yard of a residentia! property.

Z 10 2015 ICHTowerDr Global Luxury Imports 8/3/2015 8/24/2015 A-834-15-15

Request: Special Use Denial Approved

Requests special use approval as per Section X.E.2.a of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to amend special use Ordinance #A-834-23-
13 to eliminate the minimum required vehicle sales price of $30,000. (Board approved sale price of $1 Ok)

Z 11 2015 310-8361 WaterviewCt McNaugton Development Inc. - ISB 8/3/2015
Land,LLC

Request: Rezoning —...,—- Withdrawal

Request rezoning of the Waterview Estates Subdivision from the R-2B Single-FamiJy Residence District to the R-3 Single-Family
Residence District as per the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance.

Z 12 2015 9101 KingeryHwy Spectrum Acquisition Burr Ridge LLC 8/17/2015 11/23/2015 1155

Request: Rezoning Upon Annexation Approval Approved

Request rezoning upon annexation from the R-1 Single-Family Residence District to the 0-2 Office and Hotel District and the B-2 General
Business District of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance

Z 12 2015 9101 Kingery Hwy Spectrum Acquisition Burr Ridge LLC 8/17/2015 11/23/2015 A-834-24-15

Request: PUD/Special Use Approval Approved

Requests special use approval as per Sections !X.D.2.g and VIII.C.2.ii of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for a Planned Unit
Development consisting of a senior care facility with approximately 1 90 total units on 1 5.5 acres and 24,000 square feet of retail space on
3.5 acres.

Z 13 2015 300 South Frontage Rd Vega Hospitality Group 10/19/2015 11/9/2015 A-834-21-15

Request: Speciai Use Approval Approved

15W300 South Frontage Road (Vega Hospitality); Requests special use approval as per Sections VUI. C.2,w and Vi!l,A.9 of the Burr
Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit additions to an existing hotel and remodeling of the building facade.

Z 142015 100-180 HarvesterDr BJF Estancia I, LLC, c/o James E. 10/5/2015 10/26/2015 A-834-19-15

Request: Amendment to PUD/Special Us - "~" Approval Approved

Requests an amendment to the Estancia Planned Unit Development, Ordinances A-834-08-04 and A-834-33-06, to permit the re-
subdivision of the three lots to accommodate the construction of additional parking on the currently vacant Lot 3 for the benefit of the
three story office building on Lot 2.

Z 152015 8080 Madison St Black & Decker, U.S. Inc. 10/5/2015 10/26/2015 A-834-20-15

Request: Special Use Approval Approved

8080 Madison Street (Black & Decker); Requests special use approval as per Section X.F.2,o of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to
permit retail sates of power tools, hand toois, and related items accessory to a warehouse and management office.

Thursday, February 11, 201 6 Page 2 of 3



Petition Address Petitioner PC BOT Ordinance

Z 16 2015 7950 Bucktrail Dr McNaughton Brothers 10/5/2015 10/26/2015 A-834-18-15

Request: Rezoning Approval Approved

7950 Bucktrail Drive (McNaughton Brothers); Requests rezoning from the R-1 District to the R-2B Single Family Residence District.

Z 17 2015 78-324 Burr Ridge Pkwy Robert Garber 11 /16/2015 12/14/201 5 A-834-26-15

Request: Special Use Approval Approved

A SPECIAL USE/SITE PLAN APPROVAL PURSUANT TO THE BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE TO ADD PARKING TO THE
COUNTY LINE SQUARE PARKING LOT

Z 17 2015 RobertGarber 11/16/2015 12/14/2015 A-834-25-15

Request: Text Amendment Approval Approved

AMENDING SECTION VIII.B.1 OF THE BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE TO ADD HEALTH AND ATHLETIC CLUB WITH LESS
THAN 7,000 SQUARE FEET TO THE LIST OF PERMITTED USES IN THE B-1 DISTRICT

Z 192015 7100GrantSt Primera Engineers for Commonwealth 12/7/2015 1/11/2016 A-834-01-16
Edison

Request: Special Use -.--.. Approval Approved

SPECIAL USE PURSUANT TO THE BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE TO PERMIT AN ADDITIONAL BUILDING TO BE
CONSTRUCTED FOR AN ELECTRICAL SUB-STATION

Thursday, February 11, 2016 Page 3 of 3



Zoning Variations - 2015
Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission

Petition Address Petitioner PC BOT Ordinance

V 01 2015 39FawnCt Richard A. Beck 9/21/2015 10/12/2015 A-834-16-15

Variation Type: Accessory Structures Approval Approved

Requests a variation from Section IV.I of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit the replacement of a patio, patio seat
walls, fire pit and outdoor kitchen (built-in grill) located in a required side yard and in the front buifdable area rather than in the
rear yard.

V 01 2015 512KirkwoodCove MJ Bennett 9/21/2015 10/12/2015 A-834-17-15

Variation Type: Fences & Walls Approval Approved

Requests a variation from Section IV.J.b of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit replacement of a wood fence with an
aluminum fence in an interior side yard (south side of home) rather than restricted to the rear yard (west side of home).

Z 042015 320-324 Burr Ridge Pkwy Capri Restaurant (Sandy Andrews) 1/19/2015

Variation Type: Parking & Landscaping

Requests a variation from the amended Section Xl.C.13 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit the expansion of a
restaurant a without the required number of parking spaces.

Z 132015 300 South Frontage Rd Vega Hospitality Group 10/19/2015 11/9/2015 A-834-22-15

Variation Type: Floor Area Ratio Approval Approved

Requests variation from Sections VIII.C.4 of the Zoning Ordinance to increase the maximum floor area ratio to approximately
0.42 rather than the permitted 0.40

Z 13 2015 300 South Frontage Rd Vega Hospitality Group 10/19/2015 11/9/2015 A-834-22-15

Variation Type: Parking & Landscaping Approval Approved

Requests variation from Sections X[.D.a(1) of the Zoning Ordinance to t reduce the required parking from approximately 212
parking spaces required to 193 parking spaces provided.

Z 172015 78-324 Burr Ridge Parkwa Robert Garber 11/16/2015 12/14/2015 A-834-27-15

Variation Type: Parking & Landscaping Approval Approved

VARIATIONS FROM THE
BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE TO ADD PARKING TO THE COUNTY LINE SQUARE PARKING LOT WITHOUT THE
REQUIRED LANDSCAPING ISLANDS

Z 172015 78-324 Burr Ridge Pkwy RobertGarber 11/16/2015 12/14/2015 A-834-27-15

Variation Type: Parking & Landscaping Approval Approved

VARIATIONS FROM THE
ZONING ORDINANCE TO PERMIT A HEALTH AND ATHLETIC CLUB IN COUNTY LINE SQUARE WITHOUT THE
REQUIRED NUMBER OF PARKING SPACES

Z 182015 310-8350 Madison Street McComnick III, LLC 12/7/2015 1/11/2016 A-834-03-16

Variation Type: Parking & Landscaping Approval Approved

Requests a variation from Section XLC.8 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit the construction of additional parking in
the front of the building

Thursday, February 11, 2016 Page 1 of 2



Petition Address Petitioner PC BOT Ordinance

Z 18 2015 310-8350 Madison Street McCormick III, LLC 12/7/2015 1/11/2016 A-834-03-16

Variation Type: Parking & Landscaping Approval Approved

Requests a variation from Section XI.C.11 .a.2.c of the Zoning Ordinance to permit parking along the south !ot line located !ess
than the required 8 feet from the side lot iine.

Z 19 2015 7100 Grant St Primera Engineers for Commonwealth 12/7/2015 1/11/2016 A-834-02-16
Edison

Variation Type: Building Setback(s) Approvai Approved

A VARIATION PURSUANT TO THE BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE TO REDUCE THE REQUIRED FRONT YARD
SETBACK FOR AN ADDITIONAL BUILDING FOR AN ELECTRICAL SUB-STATION

Thursday, February 11, 2016 Page 2 of 2


	2016-02-15 Agenda
	2015-12-07 Minutes
	Z-01-2016 Summary
	Z-01-2016 Findings of Fact
	Z-01-2016 Site Plan
	V-01-2016 Summary
	V-01-2016 Findings of Fact
	V-01-2016 2002 Variation Ordinance
	V-01-2016 Plans
	Board Report
	Building Report
	Subdivision Report
	Dlogopolski Pre Plat Summary
	PC-01-2016 Summary
	V-01-2016  16W380 93rd Pl Summary.pdf
	GENERAL INFORMATION
	/  
	Existing Zoning:
	/
	SUMMARY

	2016-02-15 Agenda.pdf
	III. PUBLIC HEARINGS
	VII. ADJOURNMENT




